
Southwark Brexit Panel

Wednesday 3 October 2018
5.30 pm

Ground Floor Meeting Room G01B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Membership

Councillor Victoria Mills (Chair)
Councillor James Coldwell
Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor Margy Newens
Councillor David Noakes
Councillor Kieron Williams

INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS

Contact
Everton Roberts on 020 7525 7221  or email: everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk 
Webpage: www.southwark.gov.uk 

Members of the panel are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly
Chief Executive
Date: 28 September 2018

Open Agenda

mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
mailto:everton.roberts@southwark.gov.uk
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/


Southwark Brexit Panel
Wednesday 3 October 2018

5.30 pm
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01B - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH

Order of Business

Item No. Title Page No.

1. APOLOGIES

To receive any apologies for absence.

2. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS

Members to declare any interest and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting.

3. EVIDENCE SESSION - THEME: BUSINESS AND EMPLOYMENT

The council has invited an expert witness to discuss and give evidence on 
how they envisage Brexit will affect businesses in Southwark.

Lorna Gavin, Chair of Southwark Business Forum

4. SOUTHWARK COUNCIL'S RESPONSE TO BREXIT

Verbal update from Stephen Douglass, Southwark Council Brexit Officer 
and Julie Foy, Head of Human Resources

5. BREXIT - IMPLICATIONS FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE 1 - 3

To note the briefing report from Jay Stickland, Director of Adult Social 
Care, Children’s and Adults’ Services Department, on the implications 
Brexit may have on adult social care.



Item No. Title Page No.

6. EVIDENCE SESSION - THEME: COMMUNITIES AND EU CITIZENS 
RIGHTS

The council has invited expert witnesses to discuss and give evidence on 
how they envisage Brexit will affect communities and EU residents rights 
in Southwark:

Patria Roman, Latin Elephant
Carlos Naranjo, Director of the Latin American Chamber of Commerce
Gordon McCullough, CEO of Community Southwark 
Sally Causer,  Southwark Law Centre 
Ruth Budge, Southwark Law Centre

7. LGA REGIONAL BREXIT SOUNDING BOARD - 30 OCTOBER 2018

To discuss who to invite from the Panel evidence sessions to participate in 
the Local Government Association Regional Brexit sounding board event 
scheduled to take place on Tuesday 30 October from 9.00am – 1.00pm at 
the Southwark Council officers, 160 Tooley Street, SE1 2QH.

Date:  28 September 2018



Brexit - Implications for Adult Social Care – Introduction
The decision to leave the EU is likely to have major implications for health and social 
care in England. These relate to:

 The  Workforce – The impact of Brexit on the sector’s ability to recruit and 
retain staff 

 The potential for economic downturn and its impact both on the funding of adult 
social care and on the sector’s cost base

 Loss of funding from and partnership opportunities with the EU 
 Continued protection of the rights of disabled people 

Workforce

Brexit will impact on the freedom of movement of people working in social care from 
the EU. The current policy of freedom of movement and mutual recognition of 
professional qualifications within the EU means that many health and social care 
professionals currently working in the UK have come from other EU countries. 

This includes nearly 62,000 (5.6 per cent)1 of the English NHS’s 1.2 million workforce 
and an estimated 95,000 (around 7 per cent)2 of the 1.3 million workers in England’s 
adult social care sector (NHS Digital 2017; Skills for Care 2017).

A report by Global Futures finds: 

 Ending freedom of movement could lead to 115,000 fewer social care staff by 
2026, compared to the number expected if freedom of movement is retained. 

 There is currently one care worker for every 3.4 people aged over 75: to keep 
this ratio the same as the population ages, our care sector will need to employ 
an additional 380,000 staff by 2026 – but the sector is currently adding just 
18,000 British workers a year. 

 With new immigration restrictions and without a step-change in social care 
recruitment, we expect the over- 75 to care worker ratio to hit 4.3 in 2026. 

A White Paper setting out the government’s proposals for future immigration policy is 
due to be published later this year or in early 2018, followed by an immigration bill in 
early 2018.

The social care sector is already struggling to recruit and retain permanent staff, which 
has an estimated vacancy rate of 5.4 per cent, rising to 7.7 per cent in domiciliary care 
services. High turnover is also an issue, with an overall turnover rate of 25.4 per cent 
(equating to around 300,000 workers leaving their role each year) (Skills for Care 
2015).

Item No. 
5.

Classification:
Open

Date:
3 October 2018

Meeting Name:
Southwark Brexit Panel

Report title: Brexit - Implications for Adult Social Care

From: Ramone Nurse: Service Development Officer

1
Agenda Item 5

https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/articles/brexit-implications-health-social-care#footnote1_xngoyrd
https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/articles/brexit-implications-health-social-care#footnote2_erk9pui
http://content.digital.nhs.uk/suppinfofiles
http://www.skillsforcare.org.uk/NMDS-SC-intelligence/NMDS-SC/Workforce-data-and-publications/State-of-the-adult-social-care-sector.aspx
file:///C:/Users/DThomas/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/PJ0A3M50/GF-Social-care-report.pdf


In Southwark we have discussed this issue at the ASC Provider Forum in April 2018 
with providers of bed based services and community-based services such as home 
care.  The views of providers in Southwark are that they are anticipating minimal 
impact on their workforce as a result of Brexit.  This is because those members of their 
workforce who are foreign nationals are largely from countries outside of the EU.  We 
will be revisiting this issue with providers in October to explore any impact on the 
supply chain.

Concerns relate not only to the paid workforce, but also to volunteers. Estimates 
suggest that around 3 million people volunteer in health and social care.

The potential for economic downturn and its impact both on the funding of adult 
social and on the sector’s cost base

An economic downturn as a consequence of Brexit could lead to the collapse of many 
providers of services and support for older and disabled people. 

Rising inflation is a key risk of a no deal Brexit. This would exacerbate existing cost 
pressures from the National Living Wage and sleep-in payments for people who rely 
on essential round the clock care. 

A weakened economy could also create more demand for publicly funded social care, 
which providers would be unable to meet. 

Loss of funding from and partnership opportunities with the EU 

According to the National Council for Voluntary Organisations (NCVO), UK charities 
received around £300 million from EU funding in 2016/2017. Not being part of the EU 
means that UK charities will no longer have access to this funding source.

Continued protection of the rights of disabled people

The majority of legislation that has been enacted to protect the rights of disabled 
people in the UK emanates from the EU; more than 300 EU directives relate solely to 
disabled people and in particular to their accessibility to jobs and training. The 
European Union (Withdrawal Act) repeals the European Communities Act 1972 on the 
day the UK leaves the EU.  The Act converts EU law as it stands at the moment of exit 
into UK domestic law.  After Brexit some laws could be amended or repealed and 
abolished via secondary legislation. Brexit would also remove the possibility for UK 
citizens to resort to the European Court of Justice if they felt their equality rights had 
been contravened, and UK citizens would not automatically benefit from future 
legislative developments.

 Sources

No. Title
1 Brexit: the Implications for Health and Social Care, The Kings Fund
2 100,000 carers missing: how ending free movement could spell disaster 

for elderly and disabled people., Global Futures 
3 Brexit: Risks and rights: How social care can survive Brexit, VODG
4 Securing an EU workforce deal that works for public services – CIPFA 

2

https://www.kingsfund.org.uk/publications/articles/brexit-implications-health-social-care
https://ourglobalfuture.com/reports/100000-carers-missing/
https://ourglobalfuture.com/reports/100000-carers-missing/
file:///C:/Users/DThomas/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/PJ0A3M50/2017-VODG-Risks-and-rights-how-social-care-can-survive-Brexit-1.pdf
file:///C:/Users/DThomas/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/PJ0A3M50/Securing-an-EU-workforce-deal-that-works-for-public-services.pdf


SOUTHWARK BREXIT PANEL DISTRIBUTION LIST 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2018/19

NOTE: Original held by Constitutional Team; all amendments/queries to 
Everton Roberts Tel: 020 7525 7221

ONE COPY TO ALL UNLESS 
OTHERWISE STATED

Copies To Copies

Councillors (Paper copy)

Councillor Maria Linforth-Hall
Councillor David Noakes

Electronic Versions (No hard copy)

Councillor James Coldwell
Councillor Victoria Mills
Councillor Margy Newens
Councillor Kieron Williams

Officers
Stephen Douglass
Aine Gallagher
Harjeet Sahota
Everton Roberts, Constitutional team, 
Hub 2, 2nd Floor, Tooley Street

(2)

1
1

(7)
1
1
1

4

Last Updated:  July 2018

Total: 9


	Agenda
	5 BREXIT - IMPLICATIONS FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE
	 

